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August 28. 1997 

• Cal Landau EntcrpriiiC!I 
225 Hendrieb Isle 

Ft. Lauderdale. Fl . 3330 I 
(954) 760 9939 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Communications 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32499.0850 

All: Ms Natalie Monteiro 

UHJG,, •. ~ 
; ,, c: r,~ ; : 

lk Incoming call bloc Iring at Lakeside Shopres. 120 IS. Ocean l:lh•d. l'ompono Beach. Fl. 

33060, ANI's 954 946 071 Sand 954 946 0727. 

Gentlemen: 

Supplementing my rocc:nt lencr requesting incoming call bloclcing at the ot)(m:: location. this 
waiver is being requested in accordance with the requirements of Florida Stute Swtutes 
Sc:etion 120.542(2). Granting this waiver will not impede the continued prov1~·'ln of pay 
telephone service to the using public as intended by Lhe underlying SIJitutc (~llon364 . 3-15) 

In addition, as explained below, granting this wo1ver will lift the ")ubstnnllol hardsh1p" ihot 
the rule imposes on law enforcement, t.he location provider ond the low ab1d10g usmg pubhc 

Follo\ving complaints from the tenants of th1s location that illegal octJvny has been tol;mg 
place on the payphoncs. the owner of tho site. ns wellns tl1e Police Department. ho\'C 
mvestigntod ond concur thotthis waiver should be rcxjUQ1.od. They believe thnt the waiver 

WilT reduce the illegal octivity. This location docs not fit within the delineated exceptions to 
Inc rule and therefore this request Lor wa1ver 1s appropriate. 

Z?Z~7 
Calvin A. Landau, Jr . 
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